JANUARY RELEASE
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 01/23

Jan 5, 2023
TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON
SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES
Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Chapter C-100 General Eligibility Requirements Chapter C-100 General Eligibility Requirements
Section C-400 Section C-400
MTL 01/23 — (4) Pages MTL 04/21 — (4) Pages
Appendix | - NEW N/A
MTL 01/23 — (8) Pages
Manual . Obsolete PT, Unit
Section BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy P&P, Clearance

changes/clarifications/updates PUT or IM Control #

Added additional language to instruct staff to use the new

Qualified Non-Citizen Documentation Matrix for additional acceptable
forms to document and verify citizenship. Added "Paroled as Refugee as
another category" to Non-Citizen Assistance Eligibility Chart and added
C-420 note to see section 420.3. EP PT 06-22 12-22
All references to SAVE being the "primary" source of verification removed.
Language updated to specify how non-citizen status can be verified.
Created new section, 420.3, to clarify "Paroled as Refugees and
Cuban/Haitian Entrants".

C-430 Removed existing language of 20 days and added new language to

specify that staff should allow 90 days to update their status with INS. EP PT 06-22 12-22

Appendix | | New Appendix with Non-Citizen Documentation Matrix added. EP PT 06-22 11-22

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [4] with transmitted pages [12].
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